PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE AGENDA
Tuesday, Aug. 30, 2022
1:00 PM
Town Hall - In Person
104 North King Street

Callto Order

Reading and approval minutes — July 25, 2022

Visitors

Public Comment

Unfinished Business

a. International Property and Maintenance Code-property maintenance report — Andy to report

1. 349 W, German St. - Violation notice — Work on house partly finished — Violation sent — Estabiishing

ownership

b. Trash in alleys-cleaning and contacting property owners and occupants about trash and grass
issues
¢. Recycling Grant-Garbage truck (for glass) — Apply in 2023 — Recycling Committee

N

d. Travis Ray
e Washington Street-partly paved and improved — Handicap Corners to be installed before
paving — Spring — Corners are done — on schedule to pave
e German Street - pave Princess to Mill Street — going East ~ to be done in 2023
» Princess Street-dip — Bridge crew to assess - Drainage pipe rusting out under road
e Duke Street — Water problem — Ponding — dig out dirt along curb
¢ Re-do Crosswalk decals — Partly completed — a few more areas to complete
e Inspect German 5t. at crossing of “Town Run” — Bridge Crew to assess ~ no report
e lay Hurley's request — RT. 230 — Rumble Strips — no progress on this request

e. Garbage and recycling rates — meeting held — July 15, 2022 - follow - up

f. Sidewalk Survey — Letters to be sent to property owners who have hazardous sidewalks — in
progress — 2 sidewalks still hazardous - Sidewalk mishap (German St.)

g. FEMA Study — ongoing - Enclosure

h. Market House - renovations

I. Request for sidewalk fund — Sarah Will — 202 £. High St. - $5346 — Reimburse $1100

j. Sidewalk Training ~ Response from Dr. Van Eck - Enclosure

k. Stormwater ~ St. Agnes Catholic Church + Shepherd Village - Town Engineer to investigate

I. Cable, Phone, etc. ~ Lines hanging from poles

m. First Energy Information

6. Mayor’s Report

7. Adjournment




&

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE - MINUTES
Monday, July 25, 2022
9:00 a.m.
Town Hall - In Person
104 North King Street

Call to Order — 9:01am; Jim A, Chris S., Marty A,; Staff — Frank W., Andy B.
Reading and approval of minutes — June 8, 2022 — Marty A. motion to approve, second by Chris S.,
approved; June 27, 2022 ~ Marty A. motion to approve, second by Chris S., approved; July 15, 2022 -
Chris S. motion to approve, second by Marty A., approved.
Visitors — Travis Ray, Mark Kohut, Mary Beth Kilmer, Jan Hafer, Jenny Haynes
Public Comment — See specific items listed herein.
Unfinished Business
a. International Property and Maintenance Code-property maintenance report — Andy to report
1. 349 W. German St. - Violation notice — Work on house partly finished — Violation sent — Establishing
ownership - ongoing
2. 103 W. New St. — Brookes Estate — abandoned for years, violation notice sent, son is working to resolve
b. Trash in alleys-cleaning and contacting property owners and occupants about trash and grass
Issues — Marty A. will include in email notice that residents need to trim bushes along sidewalks.
Progress is being made with trash issues.
¢. Recycling Grant-Garbage truck {for glass) — Apply in 2023 — Recycling Committee

d. Travis Ray

e Washington Street-partly paved and improved — as federal funds were used, handicap
accessible corners had to be installed — to be paved in Spring, 2023

s German Street - pave Princess to Mill Street — going East — to be paved in Spring, 2023

e Princess Street-dip — road has sunk several inches, area to be inspected again mid-Aug

e Duke Street — Water problem — Frank W. and Travis will assess

e Re-do Crosswalk decals — Partly completed ~ a few more areas to be completed after paving
is complete

o Stump removal on Washington St. to be performed later this summer

¢ Grate at Back Alley & Duke St. needed at dip in road - to be assessed

e Grate/ drainage area at Mill St. & German St. (across from Tommy’s) needs to be assessed

e QOrange plates on High St. are buckling up —to be assessed

e. Garbage and recycling rates — TC to address in Sept, 2022

f. Sidewalk Survey ~ Residents are responding and fixing sidewalks

g. FEMA Study - ongoing

h. Market House — renovations planned — see Asbestos Report {attached)

I. Request for sidewalk fund — Deborah Wenner — enclosure, upon staff recommendations, Chris S.
motion to approve 10% reimbursement for work performed, second by Marty A., approved.

j- Sidewalk Training — No notification yet, Marty A. to follow up.




k. Benches ~ Request for new benches — Mark Kohut — enclosure
Shepherdstown Shares requested that two (2) more benches be approved in Town.
Chris S. believes that there are enough benches in Town but might be room in the
parks? Marty A. believes there will be room along the new traif in Cullison but that the
Parks & Rec Committee should be involved in any approvals. Jan Hafer stated that $5
does not advertise and believes benches continue to help artists, Mary Beth believes
there is room in Town for more benches and they beautify the Town. Both stated that
each bench is unique and SS does not plan to sponsor general designs. Jim A. reminded
that there is a broken bench and needs to be
replaced. Jim A. stated that the benches now belong to the Town. Jan Hafer suggested
that a meeting to scheduled to review bench ownership, insurance and maintenance
issues. Chris S. agreed and will reach out to schedule this meeting. Marty A. motion to
replace the damaged bench with bench dedicated to John King, second by Chris S.,
approved. Marty A, suggested that all other bench requests be referred to Parks & Rec.

I. Trains — blocking crossings
m. Stormwater - St. Agnes Catholic Church + Shepherd Village ~ Town Engineer to investigate
n. Cable, Phone, etc. — Lines hanging all over town — Enclosure — Marty A. is working with David
Rosen —they performed inspection fast week. High St. is a mess with wires down, pieces of poles,
etc. Poles are angled, double poles, etc. Not sure what lines are owned by what companies? Marty
A. to author letter to WVPSC regarding these issues. These issues are a blight on the Town and
need to be resolved. Thomas Butcher is the Town rep to the power company — maybe he can help?

6. Mayor’s Report - none

7. Adjournment — Marty A. motion to adjourn, second by Chris S., approved.




Global Environmental & Remediation, LL.C
Raymond L. Johnson {AI010416}

2632 South Childs Road

Kearneysville, WV 25430

Ph. 304-279-5335

globalrli@email.com

Town of Shepherdstown
July 14, 2022
Ref: 100 W German Street; Shepherdstown, WV

Site Description & Scope of Work:

Global Environmental & Remediation, LLC performed a limited asbestos inspection on a
commercial building located at 100 W German Street: Shepherdstown. W

The purpose of the inspection is to determine whether or not asbestos containing
materials exist in the building in accordance with the EPA and WVDHHR.

The report is in reference to a visual inspection in arcas of the building safely accessible
at the time the inspection was conducted and to identify Asbestos Containing Materials
that may be present in the building.

The inspection was conducted to ensure compliance with the United States
Environmental Protection Agency’s (US EPA) and State of West Virginia regulations,
prior to disturbance of building construction materials anticipated {scheduled) to occur
during renovation or demolition activities.

Global claims no knowledge of any renovation or demolition activities that may have
taken place prior to their arrival.

Please note that any quantities listed are for informational purposes only and are general
estimates based on our survey.

It is recommended to hire a certified ashestos abatement contractor licensed in the
State of West Virginia for removal of the asbestos containing materials,




Asbestos Containing Materials L.ocaftion i Percentage of
Asbestos
Brown vinyl floor tile Kitchen 3% Chrysotile
Red vinyl floor tile Main library room downstairs 7% Chrysotile
8% black mastic
Brown / white viny! floor tile Main library room downstairs | 7% Chrysotile
! 8% black mastic

U:a EPA MIN%MUM NUMBER OF SAM?LE‘? {COLLECTION & ANALYSIS) TQ REBUT ACT DESIGNATION

: “Thermal Systems Insulation (TsY) . i
‘i‘hermai Systems Knsuianta snﬁ:iuﬁes s terla{s ssuch as boner msuhtmn plpe maulatlon p ae ﬁtt:mgs asnd

dur:t work _msuiatsem

. Surfacfng Matenal

i zn ude al mateﬂais that are Not TSi or Surfatmg Matehats sufm as floor wnym
filey acoustical’ cenmg e wriny shiset ggods (Hapleom), roofing materials; (-‘?:Leteru R

A licensed abaternent contractor must visit the site prior to providing estimates of costs in
the event abatement should be performed and our quantities may not be relied on for
cost-based decisions.

Asbestos Survey Limitations

1. The above inspection was characterized by close visual inspection of all building
arcas in accordance with US EPA regulations and generally accepted engineering
work practices associated with the conduct of an asbestos survey.

2. ltis relevant to note. Global Environmental did not conduct exploratory demolition to

gain access to enclosed building conditions {e.g., wall cavities, pipe chases, HVAC

ductwork shafts, ceiling plenums, etc.)

Global Environmental collected random bulk samples of suspect ACBMs. Global

Environmental has made every effort to identify all locations and types of asbestos-

containing insulation and construction materials of the readily accessible systems.

4. Global Environmental’s asbestos survey sampling strategy included multiple samples
of the same materials chosen at random.

5. However, Global Environmental advises, due to the inconsistencies of manufacturer
processes and contractor installation methods, materials of similar construction may
have varied quantities of asbestos.

6. Furthermore, Global Environmental advises locating all asbestos materials can only
be cieﬁnztzvely achieved by conducting exploratory demolition and sampling every
section of pipe insulation, every fitting or valve covering, every square vard of
fireproofing, and every square foot of other surface coating material.

7. Therefore, Global Environmental makes no warranty, expressed or implied, that all
asbestos has been found.

8. Additionally, Global Environmental recommends bulk sampling and analysis of all
suspect ACBMs (not otherwise evaluated during this survey) encountered within a
building area, prior to renovation or demolition.

L)




Background

#+ There are two general forms of asbestos; friable and non-friable.

& Friable asbestos can be crumbled, pulverized or reduced to a powder by hand
pressure when dry and is the most dangerous form.

* Non-friable asbestos cannot easily be pulverized or reduced to a powder,

+ Resilient floor tile, roof felts, asphalt tiles, asphalts, mastics, and transite
roofing shingles, siding and piping are considered non-friable forms of
asbestos, unless they are or will be damaged during demolition or renovation
activities.

Reliance on an Asbestos Inspection or Audit

Asbestos material reports only indicated asbestos that was found during the course of the
inspection.

For reasons outlined, it can never be relicd upon solely to indicate the presence or
absence of asbestos materials.

Findings must be considered together with the specific limitations and scope of the
inspection which was undertaken, and ali other documentation on the building.

As

]

As

Re

i

&

Ravin

v

bestos removal and disposal

Any asbestos containing material that will be disturbed during renovation or
demolition must be removed prior to work commencing or recommencing.
Asbestos removal must be performed by an asbestos abatement contractor
Asbestos containing materials must be disposed of at an EPA licensed landfill
Most local building authorities will require a copy of a report stating the building is
safe to commence work before they issue a building permit if the asbestos inspector
found asbestos in the renovation or demolition area.
As a building owner. ensure you keep a copy of all reports should any questions arise
later about asbestos removal in the building, or to inform prospective purchasers
about areas where asbestos has been removed in the building.
If no asbestos has been detected it is still a good idea to keep a copy of all reports in
the event questions should arise at a later date.

bestos Legend
¢ NAD No Asbestos Detected
e CH  Chrysotile Asbestos
s A Amosite Asbestos

C Crocidolite Asbestos

« UMF Unknown Minerals Fibers Detected

s SMF Synthetic Mineral Fibers Detected

s OF Organic Fibers

#

spectfully submitted,

it

1 s
it SRR P
ond L. Johnson

A

im




WEST VIRGINIA

Ashestos Program

Raymond L. Johnson

18 LICENSED AS AN

AlD10418  pspesTOS INSPECTOR

Issued: 10/4/2021
Expires: 10/3172022

License #

Director
WV QEHS

AT T T




T 7T sabey 5531 Aq pasedald
e 7 ault ] /ajei] BImeudis Ag pensasy
P e | mey . angeubin b pdad ol
o
A W w,«\:.
=¥ aw“wm Voestir W
) 15 ¢ Ll -
A A E B R EHNE S R RE R E N EEE R E g
wm,ﬂ%wwww ESF At ERE REwe R84 oy BIE 2ixl2| 2|25 3 3
8 » 2 al {21z 1 os|el BT nls i 5i 2 ¥
=i I8|8 2 gla | Slaid 5] 1ol 1212 L21 81820 =& &
28 df o4 18 S0 e =] SlEIRI2|518|8 e 2
a P WJ.._ it R R REl =2 IRl i2ia|el< o =
SjUBLILIo) 8= b (3181151 |2ls) |Plaid ol fol@l43|5lolalel B 5
— T e Ela SRR a - w SiE1gs @ g
g~ g 5 2l t8irloizicicidls ]
b & i F1OET TR 2R
~ =) . 2 21E
2 F oo
=1 181<
PICFH/AIERD IV §  SIEIBW JOUI0 pee 208808y
P
V Pl el ey ey Seel BuOUd SOOH L% LOVINOD
52 ‘HLEs 103r0Nd ABG § e s~ Tunon g unofz iVl
NN FEEI # L103rgud k" : d1Z 'ALYLS TALD
TTFGAYY | i3mVR LOYiNoD [ c7t ‘ESIUAAY
I E: 3Iva Y] WALE M%w Ly U] aRoL8n0 a1

w@&m AQOLSNO 40 MIYHD

£GLL-6ELV0R (XS ¢ LGIL-SCL-RDR HBL ¢ ZLIEZ o WA ° UEIIOIUS » § SHNG ‘Proy AspuUnog i5e3 606C1
;,.w A . . M‘ m%@
‘.“.»., ¥ : W

HRANAD INNEES Y IRIEROWANT ZTONVRL THHEMON RIDOT D8R




i

804-735-1751 » fax: 804-739-1753

BULK ASBESTOS SAMPLE ANALYSIS SUMMARY

13309 East Boundary Road, Suite B, Midlothian, VA 23112

TRIANGLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE CENTER, INC.

CLIENT: Global Environmenial & Remediation, LLC TESC LOGIN #; 220714X
2632 South Childs Road
Kearneysville, WV 25430 DATE OF RECEIPT: 7/14/2022
DATE OF ANALYSIS: 7/14/2022
DATE OF REPORT: 7/14/2022

CLIENT JOB/ #: WGERIM0

JOB SITE: 100 W German Sireet ANALYST: B. 'frimmer
TESC CLIENT SAMPLE ID ESTIMATED NON ASBESTOS NON FIBROUS
SANPLE # & GROSS DESCRIPTION % ASBESTOS % FIBERS % MATERIALS
TA WGERIQ0 - 1 - Plaster / Gray-brown granular NAD 100%
iB WGERILNG- 1 -.‘Skimcaat/ Whi‘t;s. ;e;r;ei;ﬁm m—“l\Afm) - A - | lt;g)%— - "”
2A “' WGERIGO - 2 - Plaster / Gray-brown granular NAD - 100%
B WOERI0-2-Skimcost: Whitcgranisr  NAD “ 1o0%
; WGER100 -3 /T gramulr NAD 100%
$ WGERI0-4/Grayvingl NAD Gowe
S WOERIO-5/Gray viny NAD 100es ”
6A - WGERI00 - 6 - Tile / Brown vmyl o | 3% Chrysotile 7 o 97% - “
4B WGERI00 - 6 - Mastic / Black adhesive NAD "‘ 1010;6 o
W‘/'A.m o -\/;G-EE:I-GO ~“”;’ - Tile / Br{)er vinyl 3% Chrysotile o M97':"6
}wg_ o WGER ;00 T adhesw..__ ) N,;D e - — -

Samiples are analyzed in accordance with “Interim Method for the Determination of Ashestos in Bulk Insulation Samples”, EPA/GO/R-93-116. July 1993
(EPA-600/M4-82-020, Dec 1982), or the current US EPA method for the analysis oF asbestos in building material. None Detected: not detected st/or below
the detected limit of method (Reporting limit: 1% Asbestes). Sodium Chioride is analyzed for quatity control blank. TESC recommends by point count or
Transmission Electron Microscopy (TEM), for materials regulated by the LPA NESHAP (National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutanis) asd
found to contain less than ten percent (<10%) asbestos by Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM). Both services are available far an additional foe. This report
miust ot be reproduced except in full with approval of Triangle Environmental Serviee Center, Inc, This tost report relates only w the itemds) tested. This
report may nrot be used by the client io claim product endorsement by NVLAP or any other ageney of the U.S, Government.

NVLAP Lab Code: 2007940 [LEGEND NAD=No Asbestos Detected, Lino.#Linoleum, JC=Joint Cempound]

L7 ‘E i
Reviewed By Authorized Signatory: ¢« %

Feng Jiang. M8 Senior Geologist, Laboratory Divector
Yuedong Fang, Senior Geologist

Thursday, July 14, 20272 Page | of'3




TRIANGLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE CENTER, INC,
13509 East Boundary Road, Saite B, Midlothian, VA 23112
804-739-1731 » fax: 804-739-1753

BULK ASBESTOS SAMPLE ANALYSIS SUMMARY

CLIENT: Global Environmental & Remediation, LL.C TESC LOGIN #: 220714X
2632 South Childs Road
Keameysville, WV 23430 DATE OF RECEIPT: 7142022

DATE OF ANALYSIS: 7/14/2022

TE OF RE D 71472022
CLIENT JOB/ # WGERI00 DATE OF REPORT: 7714720

JOB SITE: 100 W German Street ANALYST: B, Trimmer
TESC CLIENT SAMPLE ID ESTIMATED NON ASBESTOS NON FIBROUS
SAMPLE # & GROSS DESCRIPTION %% ASBESTOS % FIBERS % MATERIALS
8A WGER1GG - 8 - Tile / Red vinyi 7% Chrysotile 93%
8;3— - WGERIEO 8 - ;\das:ncﬁ/ g;;c—l;;dhesive | 8% Chrysotile o ‘;2% B
- ;A WGERIQ0 - 9 - Tile / Red vinyl 7% Chrysotile 03%
987 - WGER!OG‘) Maszlc / Elaci«‘ aél;és%\;e | 8% Chry.*satile - - 92%;
l6A WGERIOO- 10~ Tile/Brown viny % Chrysotie e
0B WOBRIO-10-Mastc/Biackadbesve 8% Chrysoule  oma
[ ] 5& e WGER;OG H “m; Bl_OW]Wl;;_ S, :%C hrvssme e o e e e 9:(); e s
__l_i_é— a wc;ﬁéiwo - 11 - Mastic / Elack atit:esive - —.8—% Chrysotiie - “"“92%" o
- 12A _MWGERIO; .—‘...12 - Plaster / Gray granular ” NAD - 100%
2B WOERI0O-12-Skimcoa/Whitganier  NAD e
—I;z; N “\’\;’GERIGO - 13 - Plaster / Gray gr“:;nular NAD ” i{}()"‘?; “

Samples are analyzed in accordance with “Tnterim Method for the Determination of Asbestes in Bulk Tnsulation Samples”™, EPA/GCOR-93-116. July 1493
{EPA-6G0/M4-82-020. Dec 1982). or the current US EP A method for the analysis of ashestes in building material. None Detected: not detected atéor below
the detected limit of method (Reporting timii: 194 Asbesios). Sodium Chloride is analyzed for quality control blank. TESC recommends by point count or
Transmission Clectron Microscopy (TEM}, for materials regulaied by the EPA NESHAP (National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants) and
found to contain less than ten percent (<10%} asbestas by Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM). Both services sre available for an additional fee. This repost
st not be reproduced except in full with approval of Triangle Environmentai Service Center, Ine, This test report relates only to the ifem(s) tested, This
report may net be used by the client 10 claim product endorsement by NVLAP or any other ageney of the U8, Government.

NVLAP Lab Code: 200794-0 {LEGEND NAD=No Asbestos Detecied. Line.sLinoleum. JC=foint Compound]

Reviewed By Authorized Signatory: W'?\ %

Feng Jigng, MS Senior Geologist, Laboratory Divector
Yurdong Fang, Senior Geologist

Thursday, July 14, 2022 Page 2 of 3




TRIANGLE ENVI%&%@%&&MENTAL SERVIC_E_ CENTER INC.
. 13309 East Bu%:fadan Road, Suite B, Midiothian, VA 23[]2 |
804-735-1751 « fux: 804-739-1753

BULK ASBESTOS SAMPLE ANALYSIS SUMMARY

CLIENT: Glcbal Envirommental & Remediation, LLC TESC LOGIN #: 220714X
2637 South Childs Road
Keameysville, WV 25430 DATE OF RECEIPT: 7/14/2022
DATE OF ANALYSIS: 77142622
T: 7/14/2622
CLIENT JOB/ # WGER160 DATE OF REPORT: 7/14/2022
JOB SITE: 100 W German Strest ANALYST: B. Trimmer
TESC CLIENT SAMPLE 1D ' ESTIMATED NON ASBESTOS NON FIBROUS
SAMPLE # & GROSS DESCRIPTION e ASBESTOS % FIBERS % MATERIALS
13B WGERI00 - 13 « Skimeoat / White granuiar NAD 106%
14 WGERI100 - 14 / Gray-white powder NAD 100%
15 WGER 106 - 15 / Gray-white powder NAD 100%

Total Samples/Layers Analyzed: 25

Samples arc analyzed in accordance with “Interim Method for the Determination of Asbestos in Bulk Insulation Samples™, EPA/GIIR-93-116, July 1993
(EPA-600/M4-§2-020, Dec 1982), or the current US EPA method for the analysis of asbestos in building maicrial. None Detected: not detected atfor below
the detucted limit of method (Reporting fimit: 1% Asbestos). Sodium Chioride is analyzed for quality contro! blask, TESC recommends by point count or
Transmission Tleetron Microscopy (TEM), for materials regulated by the EPA NESHAP (National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollwtants) and
found to contain less than ten percent (<10%) asbestos by Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM). Both services are available for an additional fee. This report
must not be reproduced except in full with approval of Triangle Environmental Service Center, Inc. This test report relates only 1o the item(s) tested, This
reporf may nol be used by the client to claim product endorsement by NVLAP or any other agency of the U.S. Government.

NVLAP Lab Code: 200794-0 [LEGEND NAD=No Ashestos Detected, Lino.sLinoleum, JC«Joint Compound]

Reviewed By Authorized Signatory:

Feng Siang, MS Senior Geologist, Laboratory Divector
Yuedang Fang, Senior Geologist

Thursday, haly 14, 2022 Page 3ot 3




sjermew Buuieuos sojsagse 1stzss iday

SNOBUE|EOSIIN B|qetty pooo M SADIE 895 Buzes SMOPUIAA SL-0BLHISM
snoaLe S| aqelld poagy BiM eubro | Buize SHOPUIAA 00 HIDM
SNOSUE BosIiy a4 pooD SHUM, BADGE 595 RIALLES 0138 #z Wwoos sbaen EL00LH30M
SnOBUBIISTH ajgeid Poog) SHYM, InauBnoy | sidlueg Bise)q woo; abre 21001 HIDM

" SNOBUBIEOS I

BRI UON

POy

i ]

)

SO HIOM

oAOGE 985 a1} Jooy JAUIA LD
SNOBUBIEORTA|  Olel UoN poosy woybnoay | B} 200Y AUIA URLOI 001 HIOM
SNOGUB A0S ESEINE iey SAOGE 985 ajdules 9iseld Aemieng 0L HEOM
SNOBUR|IBOS 1A ETeE e 4 DAOGE B9 sldueg ssely]  £3 woolabue Z00LHITAA
SNoBUR| 228 1IN Bl e oyBnoL L sidules Rsed S4E1S o1 $-00LHIOM
ssepy ey N osuD A UOIIPUOD Cfepa T e SPUBMIMIOT - HWOOH [ #YH| # ERITES
e Amuenp - : ERCHIN

BRI UON uondunsaq
>§. ..c_soumEm.:amgw 19ad]g UBUMESY M O0L [SSaIppe 128i0id
- o Umarspradayg o Ay 5181°119%0¢ IRER ‘aweu Josfoig
22T LIL iI's1eq rdii # WHED

133HSO0T ONITIAVS YN8 NOILOIdSNI SOLSIHSY
D71 ‘UCHEBIPAWSY R |BIUBLILUCHAUY (BGOID



8~ [~ QoA

WL AL&KU‘f

“W\*g MMCX} czf\a/v\cb:ov\ ornd D Aod Ul
/QMJC W—QQ_/Q( (,;V\ S/gm‘p/@w\,d/f&@wm_. Llla MG&«&L&& KJG\Q&

o oo CON- | A %LQJV\G\QM aan D a %-N*—) Q"-—‘L——E @Q/‘CZ]LC’{

%% /W\Aa/@\wﬁd@mci Su@% ronny Wobom Aol
@Kug_,\,\d,{sq Sl .i;&mux, Lloa woangm k}&uﬂt oz

Lha R CAL O, Ban D /Qwikdcﬂ& /ng(o
JM—\J Ariranr R cnd Hooud Bb(ppw ossen. HRa Rl b
S @A.&M&Q,%a. He 2aod Rotn a? Laudllna A
3 e 4 : LA T, s <
nstlen o e Jc.sa.:\d{cujﬁ ( mbmwcj te (o

Ang G oo of&@\cﬁ@u)m /:m,‘uwiv\% SENE\E
ACC%.MQ_@( f QRJij UMS&—%Q exan A m’\/\?_l\px o
j,?\qa& 'ﬂcm\ o Qoo uwto %A dnd as Poia

Mot ou,

gq Shueda Lo,
Sk&.@%ﬂdﬂfi)ww W UQ\SWQ‘B




From: Arthur Auxer lIl <jimauxer@yahoo.coms>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2622 10:58 AM
To: Frank Welch; Chris Stroech Personal; Marty Arnerikaner Peresonal
Subjack: Fw: Shepherdstown - Flood Study

FEMA agenda item info from July's PW meeting Have a good day. Mayor

-—— Forwarded Message -

From: Andy Beall <abeall@shepherdstown. us>

To: Jim Auxer, Mayor <jimauxer@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 at 08:25.03 AM EDT
Subject: FW: Shepherdstown - Flood Study

F¥Yl

Joba A Beadf

Corparation of Shepherdstown
104 North King Street

P.O. Box 248

Shepherdstown, WV 25443
(304) 876-6858

abeali@shepherdstown.us

o't starmble over something baking s

- Swnges the Yourger

From: Sevanick, Jason <jason.sevanick@woodple.com>

Benat: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 10:35 PM

To: Andy Beall <abeall@shepherdstown.us>

Ce: andrew jackson4@fema.dhs.gov; Ranson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Ranson@fema.dhs.gov>: Tim Keaton
(Tim. W Keaton@wv.gov) <tim.w. keaton@wv.gov>; Xing, Yukun <yukun.xing@woodplc.com>; Breen, Matt
<matt.breen@woodplc.com>; Mirhosseini, Golbahar <golbahar. mirhosseini@woodplc.coms>; Hunt, Alexandria
<alexandria. hunt@woodpic.com>

Subject: Shepherdstown - Flood Study




Hi Andy,

I received your voicemail and looped back with some team members on latest info for the in-progress countywide restudy
for Jefferson County and Incorporated Areas.

Hydraulic analyses is in progress and will continue through the remainder of 2022. That effort inciudes a 2D model in
Shepherdstown. As we move into 2023, we'll be able to provide a more concrete timeline on when we axpect to
reconvene (hopefully in-person, but virtually again if need be) to present and discuss the draft study results,

if you want to talk through any aspects, this Friday probably works best — just let me know and we can arrange a time.

Jason Sevanick Durant, CFM, GISP

Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Ing,
Senior FEMA Program Specialist

{301) 254-2180

Beon sevaniokdwoodiic. com
i3 i

This message is the property of John Wood Group PLC and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only for the
named recipient(s). Iis contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, iegally privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure by law. Unauthorized use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful and is strictly
prohibited. We assume no responsibility to persons other than the intended named recipient(s) and do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions which are a result of email transmission. if you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately by reply email to the sender and confirm that the original message and any attachments and copies
have been destroyed and deleted from your system.

If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercia! electronic messages from us, please forward this email to:
unsubscribe@woodolc.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject line. If applicable, you will continue to recelve

2




invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic communications,

Please click i e woodnle comeali-gisclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails
originating in the UK, ftaly or France,

As a recipient of an email from a John Wood Group Ple company, your contact information will be on our systems and we
may hold other personal data about you such as identification information, CVs, financia! information and information
contained in correspondence. For more information on our privacy practices and your data protection rights, please see
our privacy notice at httms://www.wosd@%o.cemfpcii“:ieffss/ari\,fm!-noﬁc;—e




Filde
a7,

Application Number -

Application for Sidewalk R epair Cost-Sharing Program
Lorporation of Shepherdstown, West Vireinia
Should you have any questions regarding this application, please contact:

Frank Welch  (Phone 304-876-3322, E-Mail fwelch@shepherdstown us)
Andy Beail (Phone 304-876-6858, B-Mail abeali@shepherdstown. ug)

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE CLEARLY

Property Owner’s Name: S a/a A Q A// / %« Mﬁ@/ 4. Ja Anid,,
Mailing Address: CO. Lr LT /

S*A.?_,awr,;é’% A, b 25l T
Day Time Telephone Number: S0y -57 -5%%¢
E-Mafl Address: FA 4RV, &Jl L3848, (j} Wm/c Pt
Street Address of Proposed Work: __QD 2 £ High C%/?’f -

o
Description of Worl: 2L ,/ f’c“’//ﬂ' Sedopas - (A Y o T
- ot Ginle Lol 2 Elronn £/ Carile ol ws Ma LT
' ot BLr G Lo g;;ﬂm/ E Carce L b ok A vt (S oo
4 bt @t el e los i% L’Jj Cin e iﬂ}éc@_g

Material Compesition of Sidewalk to be Repaired: Brick Concrete £~
CeﬁEsﬁmai‘e#ﬁ:gS‘; SY G .00

Contractor performing work: 'K ya é Lo :f &5 v thl (e - LA
Contractor’s Business License #: O3 .Z_E ’S

Cost Estimate #2+

Contractor performing work:

Contractor’s Business License #:

Date: (g / %/ 2,2 Owner’s Sigmmr Y AL 1A, ’ M 4/ f/\//

Print Name: Sarah K. wWill /fz/éwﬁ/é/. jﬁm&

1 /




From: Arthur Auxer il <jimauxer@yahoo.com>

Lant: Sunday, August 07, 2022 4:23 PM
To: Jim Auxer; Chris Stroech Personal: Erank Weich; Amerikaner, Marty
Subjact: Re: Shepherdstown sidewalk training

We can formulate a plan at our August P Works meeting. Enjoy the remains of the day. Jim

On 8Saturday, August 8, 2022 at 02:55:08 PM EDT, Amerikaner, Marty <amerikan@rmarshall.edu> wrote:

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ronald Eck <Ronald, Eek@mall wv edy>

Bubject: Re: Shepherdstown sidewalic training

Date: July 22, 2022 at 4:35:48 PM EDT

Yo: Marty Amerikaner <mady.anerkanarfiomall oo

Ce: "Mullenax, Matt™ <mmllanax@washoo-ind net> Andrew Morgan <gndrgvs moraendhnsil wve edys
Kim Carr <iim. Car@mail s edu>

Marty,

No apologies needed. ! fact, things may have worked out for the best. | am currently
developing a new ADA class that | will present for the City of South Charleston in mid-
September. The class will cover some background to ADA, self-evaluations and transition plans,
the pedestrian access route {under PROWAG) including discussion of curb ramps and
detectable warnings and wrap up with inspecting curb ramps. | think such an overview class
would be better for the Town than the specific courses we had discussed and | can offer the

class virtually for you.

I have one question regarding preferred format for offering the class. The class is 6 hours in
tength. However, | do not teach such virtual classes in one day since that is simply too long to
be online in one session. We could do two, 3-hour sessions or three 2-hour sessions or four
1.5-hour sessions depending what works best for you all, given that folks probably have job
responsibilities, Town responsibilities and the like. Would vou want all of the sessions in one
week or spread over several weeks? Let me know what format is preferred and we will
propose some dates to you. Thanks.

Ron

From: Marty Amerikaner <marty. amerikaner@email coms
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 10:17 AM

To: Ronald Eck <Ronald. Eck@mailvny.edur

Subject: Shepherdstown sidewalk training




Hi Dr Eck- first, an apology for the long "radio silence” from Shepherdstown- apparently there
was confusion here over who was following up to contact you and begin our planning for the

sidewalk training sessions.

Hopefully, you are still available. If $0, how might we proceed to schedule some days/fimes that
work for you?

Thanks in advance,

Marty Amerikaner

Sent from my iPhone




mﬁo::saﬁmﬂ Runoff PdEmB E,mmm

Chris m.mmm:u

310 W. German Street

St Agnus Stormwater Retention...Should be piped to basehall Id.

m:a O:_Am mﬂ 8 mrom wm:m.

Rebecca Parmesano

100 Shoe tane

1018, ocxm mz‘mmﬁ

Emam.ncmﬁm m_.ﬂ: mmo:m m=m< :mxﬁ o JOCum to mSv mﬁc_._ss.mﬂmw 203 m:ﬁm::m Um.n.m_ﬁm:.w mmp:mﬂmn a ﬁowBs\mﬁmq u_‘mi wim.

Cabbie Wenner

man mo:mm s\_,_wrm

m_._:aj4 ?o_.: mqmmﬁ %Bmw_:m oE 3“2 Ermmm v_w ars.

Roger M onroe

420 m mm:jmn m:mmw

xc:om m.oa m:mn:ma S__mmm\ mmmm Emnm

Marian Condon

Steve Secrist




FirstEnergy Corp. For Release: August 15, 2022
5001 Masa Boulevard

Fairmont, WV 26554

www.firstenergycorp.com

Mews Media Contact: investor Relations Contact:
Wil Boye irene Prezelj
(301) 790-6420 (330) 384-3859

FirstEnergy Completes Closure of West Virginia Ash Landfill
Following Successful Beneficial Reuse Initiative
Berkeley County property to be repurposed for new West Virginia solar program

FAIRMONT, W. Va. ~ FirstEnergy Corp. (NYSE: FE} has completed the closure of an ash
landfill for the former R. Paul Smith Power Station in Berkeley County, West Virginia,
successfully paving the way to repurpose the 26-acre property for a planned utility-scale solar

facility.

Allegheny Energy Supply Company, a subsidiary of FirstEnergy, recently received
approval from the West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection to end environmental
monitoring at the landfill after permanently closing the facility by removing all reguiated
materials. The landfill's closure was the conclusion of a successful 20-year effort to beneficially
reuse the plant’s ash byproduct in cement manufacturing. FirstEnergy harvested 3.1 million

tons of ash that was sold to two major cement manufacturers to fuel their cement kilns.

Located across the Potomac River from the R. Paul Smith property in Maryland, the
Berkeley County site is one of five locations where Mon Power, one of FirstEnergy’s two electric
companies in West Virginia, plans to build a sofar facility as part of a new West Virginia solar

program.

“The reclamation and closure of this former landfill has generated a positive economic

impact for our company, and as the future home for one of our solar projects in West Virginia,




it symbolizes our efforts to build a brighter and more sustainable future for the communities
we serve,” said Mark Vindivich, a manager in FirstEnergy’s environmental department who

oversaw the project.

The company began working with the state on a plan to close the landfill in 2015, three
years after closure of the R. Paul Smith Power Station. Activities included removing
infrastructure such as piping and engineered liner while decommissioning two dams on the
property. In June 2022, FirstEnergy’s request to end environmental monitoring under the solid
waste permit was approved by the West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection,

marking the first time a company has earned this type of approval in West Virginia.

Mon Power intends to build a six-megawatt solar facility at the 26-acre site as partof a
plan to construct five utility-scale sofar facilities, totaling 50 megawatts of renewable
generation, to help make West Virginia more attractive for business development. Mon Power

and Potomac Edison are currently aecepting West Visginia custamer subscriptions to purchase

power from these facilities through solar renewable energy credits (SRECs). To learn more or

subscribe to the solar program, visit wwwe firstenergyeorp.com/WWSolar, or call 1-800-505-7283

to enroll by phene.

Mon Power serves about 395,000 customers in 34 West Virginia counties. Follow Mon

Power at www. mon-power.com, on Twitter @MonPowerWV, and on Facebook at

www.facebook com/MonPowerwy.

Potomac Edison serves about 275,000 customers in seven counties in Maryland and
151,000 customers in the Eastern Panhandie of West Virginia. Follow Potomac Edison at

www.notomacedison.com, on Twitter @Fotomackdison, and on Facebook at

www . facehook.com/PotomacEdison.




FirstEnergy is dedicated to integrity, safety, refiability and operational excellence. Its 10
electric distribution companies form one of the nation's fargest investor-owned electric
systems, serving customers in Ohio, Pennsylvania, New Jersey, West Virginia, Maryland and
New York. The company’s transmission subsidiaries operate approximately 24,000 miles of
transmission lines that connect the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions. Follow FirstEnergy online

at www firstenergveorp.com and on Twitter @FirstEnerevCorp.

(081522)




